
May 20, 2009 D4 SBC Meeting Minutes  1 
(revised 06-25-09 for distribution to SBC members)  

 
D4 Small Business Council Meeting Minutes 

DATE May 20, 2009 
TIME:  1:00- 2:30pm 

LOCATION: District 4, Executive Conference Room, 15-240 
 111 Grand Ave., Oakland, CA 

D4 CALTRANS STAFF PRESENT 
Bijan Sartipi, District Director 
Dan McElhinney, Chief DDD 
Lenka Culik-Caro, DDD, Design 
Dan Hess, DDD, Administration 
Stewart D. Ng, DDD, Prog/Proj. Mgmt 
Nader Eshghipour, DDD, Maintenance 
Bob Finney, DDD, Construction 
Nigel Blampied, Prog/ Proj. Mgmt 
Stanley Ng,  Div.of Maintenance 
Trinity Nguyen, Consultant Services 
Derek Pool, Toll Bridge Small Bus. Prog. 
Romy Fuentes, Consultant Services 
Brian White, Office of Business Mgmt 
George Crosby, Small Business Program 
Kim Byrne, Office of Business Mgmt  
Adriana Harris, Small Business Program 
Osayahde Nesbitt, Small Business Prog  
Augusta Solano, Small Business Program 
Bill Hall, Photography 
 
HQ Agency Staff 
Olivia Fonseca, DD, Civil Rights  [in person] 

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT 
Marie DeLaParra, Oakland African American Chamber 
of Commerce 
Paul Guerrero, CA Small Bus Entrepreneurs 
Diana LaCome, National Concilio of America 
Eddy Lau, AAAE 
Peter Ramirez, Service Disabled Veteran Owned 
Corporation 
Leslie Sakai, AAAE 
Jesus Vargas, Hispanic Chamber of Commerce /  
Women’s Transportation Seminar  
 
GUESTS 
Winifred Au, AAAE 
Raewyn Butcher, Ghiradelli and Associates 
Carrolyn Kubota, SBTRC 
 
 
 

 
Item #1: Introductions 

District Director Bijan Sartipi welcomed everyone, and the meeting attendees introduced themselves.  
 
Item #2: Approval of Minutes 

April 15, 2009 Meeting Minutes: 
Approval of April 15th minutes postponed until June 17th meeting. 
 
Item #3: Approval of Marie DeLaParra Application 

Mr. Sartipi acknowledged that the council had received an application from Marie DeLaParra of the African 
American Chamber of Commerce to join the D4 SBC. Mr. Sartipi asked to council to approve adding Ms. 
DeLaParra as a council member. Motion: Mr. Eddy Lau; Second: Jesus Vargas; Opposition: None; Approved: 
By Consensus. Mr. Sartipi welcomed Ms. DeLaParra and asked her if she wanted to make any remarks. Ms. 
DeLaParra said that she appreciated the opportunity to be a part of the D4 SBC. Ms. DeLaParra said that it was 
important to her to represent the African American community as well as the construction industry. She noted 
that she is a licensed general contractor whose firm does only sustainable construction. She advocates for small 
business, lower income communities, as well as the greater industry. She said that she participates on other 

DRAFT ONLY NOT YET APPROVED



May 20, 2009 D4 SBC Meeting Minutes  2 
(revised 06-25-09 for distribution to SBC members)  

councils that she hopes will benefit from what she learns at the D4 SBC. Mr. Sartipi welcomed Ms. DeLaParra 
and said that if there are events that the African American Chamber of Commerce holds that would benefit from 
a presentation from Caltrans about SBC items, Caltrans would be happy to oblige. Mr. Sartipi observed that it is 
always important for members to take information from the council meetings and report back to their 
organizations in order to make D4’s outreach more effective.  
 
Item #4: Comments/Input  

Mr. Sartipi introduced Ms. Olivia Fonseca who spoke to the council. She updated the council on the May 
Statewide SBC meeting. Much of the discussion had to do with DBE attainments. At the request of council 
members, there had been a presentation from Michael Aguilio from DGS on the electronic bidding platform 
“BID Sync” (https://www.bidsync.com/DPX) used to search for contract and procurement opportunities. Ms. 
Fonseca suggested that the council also ask Mr. Aguilio to make a presentation because all state agencies will 
eventually be using this technology.  BID Sync is free for California, and users should scroll down the 
homepage and click the “Join for Free” button in the lower left hand corner. Ms. Fonseca said that in June there 
will be a presentation from the Office Engineer (OE) on the “Planholders Opt In” feature which allows small 
businesses to add their names to a contract to identify an interest without ordering the plans. Also, a blog has 
been added for small businesses to express their interest in contracts for outreach purposes. Another new feature 
is advertising: prime bidders will also be able to do formal advertising to find DVBEs. Ms. Fonseca suggested 
that D4 request to have the OE presentation, as well. Finally, Ms. Fonseca reported that Caltrans has made an 
agreement with the Small Business Administration (SBA) to ensure that small businesses are able to obtain 
surety bonds through SBA within 5 days of the application, a much shorter turnaround. In response to Mr. Peter 
Ramirez’s question, Ms. Fonseca responded that SBA would pre-approve small businesses for a certain amount 
prior to bidding a job. In addition, SBA has increased its limit to $2M. Mr. Sartipi added that SBA has made 
changes that are geared towards bringing small businesses back into the economy. Mr. Sartipi observed that this 
agreement is so timely, and he urged that this information be circulated to the small business community 
quickly. Ms. LaCome said that the length of the SBA application may be discouraging for applicants, and Ms. 
Fonseca said that there is no way around this. Mr. Lau said that it is important for the SBA to send responsible 
parties to outreach events so that small businesses can meet the people who will be handling the bonding 
applications. In addition, certification specialists should attend outreach events as they used to. Ms. Fonseca 
responded that this may not be possible now because the application caseload has skyrocketed since the race 
conscious goals have been implemented. Mr. Eddy Lau pointed out that SamTrans and MTA tend to expedite 
applications and suggested that these two organizations be brought in as part of the overall strategy of dealing 
with the Doyle Drive applications. Ms. Fonseca said that she would like to work with local organizations. Ms. 
Diana LaCome suggested that the D4 SBC be provided with a report of the status and number of applications 
each agency has, and Ms. Fonseca said that she could do this as long as the agencies have entered the data.   
  
Construction Update: 
Mr. Bob Finney referred to the documents “Forecast of Upcoming Construction Projects in District 4 as of May 
14, 2009” and “Awarded Projects in District 4 as of May 14, 2009” to update the council on this topic. Mr. 
Finney noted that he had added a UDBE column at the council’s request. Mr. Sartipi asked that the conversation 
about spreadsheet format be postponed until next month. Referring to the Advertised and Upcoming Projects 
section of the Forecast, Mr. Finney reported the following projects of note that would be advertising in the next 
month: contract #s 165421 for $75M, 290831 for $52M, and 171331 for $47M. Contract #s1E1201 and 4A5801 
had had bid openings  and the following were the low bidders, respectively: California Paving & Maintenance 
for $712,000 and Gallagher & Burke for  $619,000. Mr. Sartipi drew the council’s attention to contract #s 
294921 for $3.9M and 294931for $370,000: both of these were smaller projects split off from the Caldecott 

DRAFT ONLY NOT YET APPROVED



May 20, 2009 D4 SBC Meeting Minutes  3 
(revised 06-25-09 for distribution to SBC members)  

Tunnel project and would be advertising June 1st. Mr. Sartipi highlighted the fact that these contracts were 
broken out to benefit small business.  
 
Maintenance Update: 
Mr. Stanley Ng referred to the documents “District 4 Emergency Contracts Small Business Utilization FY 08/09 
Report - Director’s Orders Force Account (dated 5/13/09),” “District Director’s Orders Force Account (dated 
5/13/09),” and “Director’s Orders Informal Bid (dated 5/13/09)” to brief the council on this topic. Referring to 
the Director’s Orders Force Account, of $12.3M, 45% had gone to SBEs, 11% to DVBEs, and 44% to non-
SBEs. New since last month was EA #0G5504 for $500,000 awarded to Flatiron West. In addition Thomas & 
Pratt (SBE/DBE/DVBE), Castle Concrete Pumping (SBE), and Ghilotti Construction had been added as 
subcontractors to EA #4S6704, and Eagle Lift had been added as a subcontractor to EA #0G4104. Mr. Ng 
highlighted a revision to EA #4S4604, designating the contract value as $300,000. Mr. Paul Guerrero asked 
why Cal Safety was listed as a WBE when they are a DBE.  Mr. Brian White stated that Mr. Ng was "just going 
the extra mile."  Mr. Ng will change Cal Safety's listing to DBE for the next report.  Referring to the Director’s 
Orders Informal Bid, of $860,000, 69% had gone to SBEs and 31% to non-SBEs.  
 
Design Update:  
Ms. Lenka Culik-Caro referred to the document “Proposed Minor B Projects for Small Business, FY08/09 (May 
2009)" dated 5/14/09 to update the council on this topic. Ms. Culik-Caro reported that there had been 4 bid 
openings since the 4-15-09 SBC meeting. Regarding EA #0F5101, the lowest bid was $99,388 by SBE Reliance 
Engineering. This bid was close to the engineer’s estimate of $100,000. Regarding EA #2L0900, the lowest bid 
was $109,600 by SBE Beliveau Engineering Contractors, 12% below the engineer’s estimate. Regarding EA 
#2L2400, the lowest bid was $47,500 by Norwood Construction, also 12% below the engineer’s estimate. EA 
#2L1701 opened bids on 5/20/09, and bidding is still going on. Ms. Culik-Caro said that there are at least two 
bidders who have committed, so this contract should be going forward. 
 
Architecture and Engineering (A&E) Update: 
Mr. Romy Fuentes referred to the following reports to brief the council on this topic: “Recently Executed A&E 
Contracts (4/14/09),” “Recently Executed Non-A&E Contracts (5/14/09),” “Upcoming New A&E Contracts 
(5/14/09),” “Upcoming New Non-A&E Contracts (5/14/09)," “SBE Status Quarterly Update (5/14/09),” 
“DVBE Status Quarterly Update (5/14/09),”and “DBE Status Quarterly Update (5/14/09).” Mr. Fuentes 
reported that most of the information has not changed since last month’s report. In addition, Caltrans would be 
applying the new UDBE goals to the 4 upcoming new A&E contracts. Mr. Guerrero asked how Mr. Fuentes 
would be revising his monthly report to reflect UDBE goals, and Mr. Fuentes said that a column would be 
added. Mr. Guerrero asked if there was a list of steps Caltrans would be taking to achieve DBE goals, and Ms. 
Fonseca replied that a list of 100 steps had been provided to council members at the March Statewide SBC 
meeting. Mr. Guerrero said that he had seen the list that Ms. Fonseca was referring to, but he clarified that he 
wanted to see the “real list, because a lot of that stuff is ‘puffed.’” Mr. Guerrero explained that “puffing” is 
when you “stretch it” to say that you do things that you don’t really do. Ms. Fonseca replied that Caltrans does 
do all of the things on the list. [The highlighted section was added on June 17, 2009 at Mr. Guerrero’s request.] 
Mr. Sartipi highlighted the efforts of Mr. Stewart Ng and Ms. Lenka Culik-Caro in breaking down contracts to 
bring in small business.  Mr. Fuentes brought to the council’s attention that Upcoming New Non-A&E contract 
#s 04NEW314-09, 04NEW315-09, and 04NEW316-09 used to be 1 contract but had been split into 3  contracts 
to benefit small business. Ms. Culik-Caro referred to the Projects Ready to List But Not Funded Yet section of 
the Construction report and noted that EA #s 0A9111, 0A9121, and 0A9131 used to be 1 contract but had been 
split into 3. She also drew the council’s attention to the Projects Under Sacramento Office Engineer Review 

DRAFT ONLY NOT YET APPROVED



May 20, 2009 D4 SBC Meeting Minutes  4 
(revised 06-25-09 for distribution to SBC members)  

(Not RTL Yet) section of the Construction report and noted that EA #s 151361, 151371, 151381, 151391 and 
1513C1 used to be 1 contract and had been split into 5 smaller ones. All of these smaller contracts are targeting 
small businesses. Ms. Culik-Caro suggested that it would be helpful to have a report that summarizes the 
smaller contracts split up or split off from larger ones to underscore the efforts D4 is making to target small 
businesses. Mr. Lau agreed that it would be useful to capture these efforts in a report. On the quarterly reports, 
Mr. Fuentes noted the following: the overall average proposed % SBE is 31% and the overall % SBE achieved 
to date is 47%; the average proposed % DVBE is 5% and the overall % DVBE achieved to date is 10%; and the 
overall average proposed % DBE is 25% and the overall % DBE achieved to date is 3%.  Referring to contract 
#s 04A2839 and 04A2944, Mr. Lau questioned the $0 in DBE attainment by the primes, and Ms. Trinity 
Nguyen explained that these contracts are relatively new and she expects the numbers to go up over time. Mr. 
Lau underscored the importance of contract managers closely monitoring DBE attainment. Ms. Nguyen said 
that contract managers report to her regularly about these contracts. Mr. Vargas complimented Ghirardelli 
Associates for attaining 86% DBE, exceeding its 75% goal. 
 
Toll Bridge Program Update:  
Mr. Derek Pool referred to the following documents to provide an update to the council on SFOBB Toll Bridge 
Active Project Prime Contractor SB/DVBE Commitments: “Prime CC Myers SFOBB SB/DVBE Contractor 
Commitment Report for YBI Detour Contract #04-0120R4 (5/11/09),” “Prime American Bridge/Fluor-JV 
(ABF) SFOBB SB/DVBE Contractor Commitment Report for SAS Contract #04-0120F4 (5/11/09),” and 
“Prime MCM Construction, Inc. SFOBB SB/DVBE Contractor Commitment Report for OTD1 Contract #04-
0120L4 (5/11/09)." Mr. Pool reported that there had been no changes to the reports since last month. However, 
Mr. Pool said that a correction had been made to the SAS report: the value of SB/DVBE local firms had been 
corrected to reflect $16M, with 24 SB/DVBE local firms. Mr. Vargas asked about the informal tracking of 
women owned businesses, and Mr. Pool replied that this was in progress.  
 
Proposed $5K or Over Service Contracts Update: 
Ms. Augusta Solano referred to the report “Proposed Service Contracts over $5K” (May 2009) to update the 
council on this topic. Ms. Solano noted a change in formatting on her report: rows colored green depict 
contracts currently out to bid; rows colored yellow depict new contracts just submitted; and rows colored white 
depict contracts submitted to DPAC with contract analysts assigned. Page 2 depicts contracts in progress. 
 
New Business: 
Mr. Dan McElhinney handed out a flier and announced to the council the Calmentor 4th Annual Event that will 
be held on Friday. He said that the event will have District Director Sartipi as emcee and Director Kempton as a 
speaker. Ms. Nguyen added that Mr. Vargas and Mr. Lau will be presenters. Ms. Nguyen said that there will be 
34 agencies in attendance, a significant increase over last year. There will be over 160 individuals from the 
private sector in attendance. This year's event will be a full day event. Ms. Nguyen encouraged council 
members to attend the event and thanked Winifred Au for her organizational help. 
 
Item #5: Awards and Celebration 

Mr. Sartipi noted that the theme of the awards ceremony is "Challenging the Process," which was inspired by 
the efforts of the council members in pressing and encouraging D4 to break up contracts, increase small 
business utilization, and make doing business with Caltrans easier. Mr. Sartipi noted that Director Kempton 
places a high priority on increasing small business utilization. Mr. Sartipi presented the council members with 
awards recognizing the positive impact they have had in challenging the process.  
 

DRAFT ONLY NOT YET APPROVED



May 20, 2009 D4 SBC Meeting Minutes  5 
(revised 06-25-09 for distribution to SBC members)  

Item #6: Adjournment and Announcements  
Mr. Sartipi adjourned the May meeting at 2:30pm and announced that the June D4 SBC meeting would be on 
Wednesday, June 17th, 2009, at 1pm in the Mountain View Room. 
 

District 4 Small Business Council Action Items as of 5-20-09: 
 

No. Item Assignee Date  Status 
1609 Mr. Lau asked that Caltrans provide 

performance records to find out if work has 
been contracted out to DBEs for the design 
phase of Doyle Drive. On 4-15-09, Mr. Lau 
clarified that what he is asking is 1) whether 
Local Assistance is addressing SFCTA's 
compliance with the DBE goals and 2) why 
the CM contract that was announced at 
SFTCA's outreach did not show up on Mr. 
Blampied's report. 

Mr. Stewart Ng  3-18-09 Ongoing 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT ONLY NOT YET APPROVED



May 20, 2009 D4 SBC Meeting Minutes  6 
(revised 06-25-09 for distribution to SBC members)  

 
 
 
District 4 Small Business Council Items Deferred to Statewide Council as of 5-20-09: 
 

No. Item Assignee Date  Status Comments 

1706 DDD Hess will examine existing web-
based registration for contractors with 
Office of Civil Rights 

Ms. LaCome 4/12/06 Ongoing   

3206 Elevate the concerns of the District 4 
Small Business council regarding 
Caltrans” plan to implement the new 
insurance limits on January 1, 2007. 

Ms. LaCome 9/13/06 Ongoing   
 

1607 Mr. Finney agreed to research whether 
supply line items may be separated out 
of Prime contracts. 

Mr. Ramirez 3/14/07 Ongoing   

2008 Reevaluation of the Good Faith Effort 
(GFE) Process for DBE and DVBE 
Outreach by HQ Civil Rights 

Ms. LaCome 4-16-08 Ongoing  

2508b Mr. Guerrero wanted to know how 
quickly newly certified small 
businesses--who submit their names 
“via the web”---get on D4 
Maintenance’s Emergency Contact 
Information list 

Mr. Guerrero 4-16-08 Ongoing   

2908 Mr. Guerrero requested that that all of 
the action items deferred to Statewide 
SBC be followed up on and that the 
Statewide SBC report back to the D4 
SBC as to how these action items have 
been dealt with or resolved. 
 

Mr. Guerrero 4-16-08 Ongoing   

3408 Via the Professional Services 
Committee, follow up with DPAC 
regarding outcome of the DPAC task 
force assigned to update the selection 
criteria for interview panel members 
for service contracts. 

Mr. Lau 9-12-08 Ongoing  

1009b Mr. Guerrero requested that the HQ 
Office of Civil Rights ensure that 
DVBE goals are included in all state-
funded projects.  

Mr. Guerrero 1-21-09 Ongoing  

 
 
 

DRAFT ONLY NOT YET APPROVED



May 20, 2009 D4 SBC Meeting Minutes  7 
(revised 06-25-09 for distribution to SBC members)  

 
 
 

District 4 Small Business Council Remaining 2009 Meetings 
updated on 4-1-09  

 
 

Title Date & Time Location 
June Meeting, District 4 
Small Business Council 

Wednesday, June 17, 2009 
1:00 pm – 2:30 pm 

*Mountain View Conference Room, District 
4 Offices, Oakland 

July Meeting, District 4 
Small Business Council 

Wednesday, July 15, 2009 
1:00 pm – 2:30 pm 

Exec. Conference Room, District 4 Offices, 
Oakland 

August Meeting, District 4 
Small Business Council 

Wednesday, Aug. 19, 2009 
1:00 pm – 2:30 pm 

Exec. Conference Room, District 4 Offices, 
Oakland 

September Meeting, District 4 
Small Business Council 

Wednesday, Sept. 16, 2009 
1:00 pm – 2:30 pm 

Exec. Conference Room, District 4 Offices, 
Oakland 

October Meeting, District 4 
Small Business Council 

Wednesday, Oct. 21, 2009 
1:00 pm – 2:30 pm 

Exec. Conference Room, District 4 Offices, 
Oakland 

November Meeting, District 4 
Small Business Council 

Wednesday, Nov. 18, 2009 
1:00 pm – 2:30 pm 

Exec. Conference Room, District 4 Offices, 
Oakland 

December Meeting, District 4 
Small Business Council 

Wednesday, Dec. 23, 2009 
1:00 pm – 2:30 pm 

Exec. Conference Room, District 4 Offices, 
Oakland 

 
 

[Schedule also available online at http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist4/smallbusiness/sbc.htm.] 
 

*Room changed on 04-01-09 

DRAFT ONLY NOT YET APPROVED


